Message

From: Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EHOUGHTON]
Sent: 9/27/2011 12:59:51 PM

To: 'paulbonwick@compenso.ca' [paulbonwick@compenso.ca]

Subject: Fw: ISSi sales projections 2012+

—————— original Message------

From: Peter Budd

To: I

Cc: Paul Bonwick

Cc: Ed Houghton

Cc: Tom Bushey

ReplyTo: Peter Budd

Subject: Fw: ISSI sales projections 2012+
Sent: Sep 26, 2011 7:41 PM

Ii met with our two LDC marketer partners last week. They would Tike to try their hands at
adjusting the spreadsheet to reflect their sales projections to the company. Will you allow them to do
that as I saw the sheet was a PDF? Thanks. PB Sent wirelessly from my BlackBerry device on the Bell
network. Envoyé sans fil par mon terminal mobile BlackBerry sur le réseau de Bell.

From: "Paul Bonwick" <paulbonwick@compenso.ca> Date: Mon, 26 Sep 2011 17:24:07 +0000 To: Peter
BuddﬁRep]yTo: paulbonwick@compenso.ca Subject: Re: Warranty Merci. If you have the
cash flow spread sheet in a non-pdf format please send it to me. Thanks, Paul Sincerley, Hon. Paul
Bonwick P.C. -Sent from my Blackberry.

From: | NN 0:tc: Mon, 26 Sep 2011 17:19:42 +0000 To: Paul
Bonwick<paulbonwick@compenso. ca> ReplyTo: I s bject: Re: wWarranty It is in the box on
the top printed on white paper. Sent wirelessly from my BlackBerry device on the Bell network. Envoyé
sans fil par mon terminal mobile BlackBerry sur le réseau de Bell.

From: "Paul Bonwick' <paulbonwick@compenso.ca> Date: Mon, 26 Sep 2011 12:08:44 -0400 To: 'Peter
sudc I < < - : varranty Hi Peter:
Is the warranty provided in print on or with the box?

Paul
Hon. Paul Bonwick, P.C.

Compenso Communications Inc.
186 Hurontario St., Suite 203
collingwood, ON

L9Y 4T4

Ph:705.445.8540

F: 705.443.8668

L V)

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device



